
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2022 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the Closed Session of January 18 , 2022 and February 1, and the 

Regular Meeting Minutes February 1, 2022.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $211,750.54.  Checks 161775 to 161825.  Note 

any voided checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. 906 Technologies - Memo for increased software prices for subscriptions.

E. Financial

1. Budget Amendment 2022-01

2. January 2022 Financial Statement
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Marquette Little League Presentation in regards to the Lions Field 

B. Staff Reports

1. Fire Department Report

a. Fire Department Activity Report - January 2022

2. Public Works

Page 1 of 63



a. Public Works Report

3. Attorney Report
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Resolution for Marquette County League of Women Voters

B. Consider Future of Township Events 

C. Consider Letter of Support for BLP

D. Consider Amendment to Board Action of January 18, 2022 for Inter-fund Loan

E. Consider Purchase of a Vacuum Excavator

F. Consider New Camera System for the Board Room
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board - Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Roads Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is March 1, 2022 at 6:30PM

Page 2 of 63



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                      Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council 

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2022 and Special Meeting Minutes of January 24, 
2022.

Bills Payable in the amount of $219,966.55.  Checks 161725 to 161774.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 63



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA  Hazardous Waste Schedule-2022

MCSWMA 2-1-22 Fee Schedule

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 1-19-22

Univ of MI CLOSUP Report-Michigan's Political Tone

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:
Supervisor Durant removed 6B. Marquette Little League Presentation in regards to the Lions Field.

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report - (TAC) Township Advisory Committee
Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council, presented a brief report from the Library.

Lake Superior Community Partnership Presentation 
Megan O'Connor, Lake Superior Community Partnership, gave the board a brief presentation on the 
benefits of belonging to the Lake Superior Community Partnership.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented about the Small Town Civic Award Program, Marquette County 

Page 4 of 63



3

Township Association Meeting, and the League of Women Voters would like to give a brief presentation 
at the next meeting.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Authorization to Negotiate a Contract for DPW Roof Repairs
(Background from Manager Kangas/Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION: Authorize the Township Manager and Superintendent of Public Works, with assistance 
from UPEA, to negotiate a contract with Hall Contracting for the DPW structural reinforcements. 
Once a contract is negotiated, staff will bring the contract back to the Township Board for final 
consideration and authorization.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider ARPA Funding Allocation
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  Allocate up to $100,000 of Township ARPA funds toward the purchase of a trailer-
mounted hydro-excavator and authorize staff to procure bids from eligible manufacturers.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Directing Road Committee to Evaluate County Road Commission Request for ARPA Funding 
Suggestions
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION: To direct the Road Committee to come up with potential projects within the Township 
within a 3 to 5 year span for use of ARPA Funding and submit to the County Road Commission.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider a Joint Meeting with the Marquette County Road Commission - April 5 or 19, 2022
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To schedule a work session with the County Road Commission for the purpose of 
information exchange on April 19, 2022 at 4:30PM.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow

Page 5 of 63



4

                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Letter to Sen McBroom and Rep Cambensy Regarding Zoom Participation
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  Authorize Supervisor Durant to send a Letter to Sen McBroom and Rep Cambensy 
regarding remote participation in meetings.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates - No Planning, No Roads, or Recreation Meetings in the month of January.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented about Elections this year.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Little League Presentation, League of Women Voters Presentation.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Everson, had a question for the Township Manager in regards to some road rightaways in the 
Township.

Closed Session:

Page 6 of 63



5

MOTION:  To go into Closed Session pursuant to MLC 15.268 (c) "For strategy and negotiation 
connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party 
requests a closed hearing."
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye           
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)
                                                                                   
The Township Board entered into Closed Session at 7:58PM.

The Township Board returned to Open Session at 8:06PM.

MOTION:  To ratify the (TA) tentative agreement between the Township and the Professional and 
Administrative Unit (P&A) effective January 1, 2022.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson                    
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:07PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 63



Page 8 of 63



Page 9 of 63



Page 10 of 63



Page 11 of 63



Page 12 of 63



Page 13 of 63



Page 14 of 63



Page 15 of 63



Page 16 of 63



Page 17 of 63



Page 18 of 63



Page 19 of 63



Page 20 of 63



Page 21 of 63



Page 22 of 63



Page 23 of 63



Page 24 of 63



Page 25 of 63



Page 26 of 63



Page 27 of 63



Page 28 of 63



Page 29 of 63



Page 30 of 63



Page 31 of 63



Page 32 of 63



Page 33 of 63



Page 34 of 63



Page 35 of 63



Page 36 of 63



Page 37 of 63



Page 38 of 63



Page 39 of 63



Page 40 of 63



Page 41 of 63



Page 42 of 63



Page 43 of 63



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: February15, 2022 
Regarding: Public Works and B/G Staff Report

555- Stormwater

We have been in correspondence with UPEA about our Lower Dead River/Backyard Creek NPS project. They 
are currently working on various aspects of the project. We will have more to report in the upcoming months.

590-Wastewater

Staff responded to a sewer overflow on US 41 during the afternoon of February 1. We were able to free the 
obstruction within an hour. We cleaned up any solids left on the ground and applied powdered lime where 
necessary. As part of our legal requirements, this incident was reported to EGLE, the Health Department and 
local media. All proper paperwork and reports were filed. We believe the obstruction was caused by a chunk 
of grease. We will be increasing the frequency of our grease trap inspections as well as our manhole 
inspections. 

591- Water

Manager Kangas and I have been in discussion with representatives from UPEA about our Public Works 
Facility roof project. We hope to have something to present to the Board by this spring.

Planning for summer projects are ongoing. Staff is currently working on a unidirectional flushing plan that 
will happen this summer.

Building and Grounds

Staff has been busy with routine cleanup and ice rink maintenance. A new Zamboni board guide wheel was 
ordered and installed. The Township continues to get positive feedback about our ice rink.

Page 44 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Consider Resolution for Marquette County 

League of Women Voters 
Presented by: Supervisor Durant 

Background:
The Marquette County League of Women Voters would like Cities and Townships to 
approve the following resolution to expand and protect equitable access to voting and 
strengthen a robust election infrastructure. 

Attachments: 1. LoWV 2-15-21

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
To approve the Resolution supporting the cause of protecting democracy, promoting 
policies that protect access to the ballot of voters and building on the progress of the 
2020 elections. 

Page 45 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 46 of 63



Page 47 of 63



Page 48 of 63



Page 49 of 63



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider Future of Township Events 
Presented by: Supervisor Durant 

Background:
Township Events have been coordinated by the Events Committee. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ N/A

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
No recommended motion, just discussion moving forward in regards to Township 
Events. 

Page 50 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: Consider Letter of Support for BLP Grant 

Application 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
The Marquette Board of Light and Power has identified a grant opportunity through EDA 
that would assist them with the capital costs of a new electrical substation.  The 
substation would increase the reliability of the distribution system and support new load 
growth.  They have requested your consideration of the attached letter of support.  

Attachments: 1. Customer Letter of Support R1 02.15.2022

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Authorize the Township Supervisor to sign the letter of support as presented (or 
amended). 

Page 51 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


February 15, 2022 
 
Lee J. Shirey 
Economic Development Representative for Michigan 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Economic Development Administration 
230 S. Dearborn Street, Suite 3280 
Chicago, IL 60604 
 
Dear Mr. Shirey, 
 
Marquette Charter Township is pleased to provide support to the Board of Light and Power of the City of 
Marquette (MBLP) in its proposal to the U.S. Economic Development Administration’s FY 2021 
American Rescue Plan Act Economic Adjustment Assistance, Coal Communities funding opportunity.  
The MBLP provides safe, affordable, and reliable power to our residents and with funding assistance will 
be able to pursue a project for a new substation that will continue to ensure reliability, provide additional 
capacity for growth, and position the utility to take the next steps in grid modernization and resiliency 
initiatives. 
 
The proposed substation project would provide the region with reliable and diversified energy sources. 
With the closing and demolition of the Coal-fired Shiras Steam Plant, a new substation would help to 
alleviate the pressure put upon current infrastructure. It would also allow the MBLP the opportunity to 
support future endeavors in distributed energy resource integration and electric vehicle infrastructure 
proliferation while providing the region with opportunities for new industry and employment. These 
activities directly align with the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy goals that seek to “meet 
the region’s growing [energy] demands” and to “improve the region’s transportation networks” to support 
the needs of residents and other industries.   
 
Our residents and region benefit from the safe, affordable, and reliable power that the utility provides; it is 
an important component of our economic development efforts and a sustainable future. Funding from the 
Economic Adjustment Assistance program would directly benefit our region’s need to deploy quality 
solutions to the energy challenges that arise from the continued growth in our region. As a non-profit 
municipal public power organization, the Board of Light and Power is locally and publicly controlled and 
able to focus on the needs of its customers and the region.  Infrastructure investment by the Board of 
Light and Power is a direct investment into the communities served. 
 
Thank you for your review and consideration of this proposal.   
 
Sincerely, 
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Lyn Durant, Supervisor  

Page 52 of 63



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Consider 12-month extension of inter-fund 

loan for fire apparatus. 
Presented by: Dan Shanahan, Fire Chief 

Background:
At the January 18, 2022 Board meeting a motion was passed to loan the FD the not 
exceed amount of $125,000 for 6 months from the General Fund. After recalculating the 
most recent revenues and expenditures for 2021 we are asking to extend the $125,000 
inter-fund loan to the FD for an additional 12 months (18 months total).  Interest will be 
paid at the same rate as our financial institution, so the General Fund will not be 
adversely impacted. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: 206.90.206 

Recommended motion:
To extend the previous inter-fund loan terms from six (6) months to eighteen (18) 
months for the not-to-exceed amount of $125,000. 

Page 53 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.E. 
Proposal: Purchase a Ring-O-Matic vacuum 

excavator from LF George Inc. 
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
Marquette Township will be responsible for the visible verification of at least 20 percent 
of our drinking water service lines. These will be chosen based on a randomly generated 
sample pool. Hydroexcavation will be the most efficient and cost effective means to 
perform this task. If purchased, this vacuum excavator will also be useful for  many other 
water and sewer tasks throughout our system. We asked for quotes from 4 companies, 
with 3 responding. All are high quality machines. The Ring-O-Matic 550VX sold by LF 
George was quoted for the lowest price and will meet our needs. The water heater is an 
added option and is reflected in the cost. 

Attachments: 1. Ringomatic Marquette Township vac quote
2. Ringomatic 550 vx specs
3. Marquette Township Vacuum Excavator Quote Tab

Cost: $ 96,121

Budget Account: Allocated from ARPA funds 

Recommended motion:
Purchase a 2021 Ring-O-Matic 550VX with 6 way hydraulic boom and optional water 
heater from LF George Inc. in the amount of $96,121. 

Page 54 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


51012 Rose Ln
Osseo WI 54758

O: 715-597-3191 F: 715-597-3989
2/9/2022
Marquette Township
Marquette MI
Attn: Leonard Bodenus

Leonard – 
Thank you for the opportunity to serve you, and offer you this price quotation on the following Ring-O-Matic vacuum 
excavators that we have discussed

All base model units equipped as follows:
550 gallon spoils tank, 1000 CFM positive displacement blower, Pressurized Tank Offload, Pressure Filter Backflush, 
Reverse Flow  Suction Hose Blow-Out, 2x100 gallon poly fresh water tanks, 6.0 gpm @ 4000psi water pump, 
premium silencer package, hydraulic tank hoist, hydraulic full opening rear door standard with power door lock, sight-
glass for level detection, 50' x 3" suction hose, 50' x 3/8" high pressure hose reel, wash gun, 5' potholing lance, 6' 
suction tube with lawnsweep, safety strobe and dual LED worklights, 1-piece patented Viper potholing tool.

6-way Hydraulic Boom option equipped as follows:
4" Extendable Boom (6-way) - Hydraulically Rotates 320°, Raises/Lowers and Extends/Retracts (10' to 14') w/ 
Handheld Wireless Remote. Includes 4" hose upgrade with 3 sections of 4" suction hose in lieu of standard 50' 
section: 1 ea 5', 15' and 25' in lieu of standard 3”x50’ suction hose.

AVAILABLE IN STOCK UNITS

New 2021 HiCFM 550VX base model = $71,364.00.

New 2021 HiCFM 550VX with 6-way hydraulic boom = $89,540.00

Optional Strong Arm Boom for base model = $2,458.00 plus install labor
Optional 480,000 BTU water heater for either unit = $6,581.00 plus install labor

NEW ORDER UNITS

2022 HiCFM 550VX base model = $80,621.00
2022 HiCFM 550VX with 6-way hydraulic boom = $103,172.00

Optional Strong Arm boom for base model = $2,458.00 plus install labor
Optional 480,000 BTU water heater for either unit = $6,581.00 plus install labor

*New order units are approximately 10-14 months out. Prices subject to change between time of order and 
delivery

Your considerations and business are greatly appreciated!

Derek Olson
LF George Inc

Page 55 of 63



Page 56 of 63



550VX

AN IDEAL MACHINE FOR 
» Potholing — safely dig test holes in the ground to locate buried utilities for horizontal directional drills.
» Safe utility locating and/or daylighting.
» Clean out storm drains, catch basins and valve boxes.
» Cleaning up drilling fluids and mud.
» General construction site cleanup. 
» Keyholing or utility microsurgery. 
» Environmental cleanup — everything from hurricane aftermath to oil spills. 
» Slot trenching.

FEATURES 
»  Patented Viper Pothole Tool available — the fastest, cleanest, easiest-to-use pothole gun in its class.
» Power by CAT or KUBOTA — unexcelled performance and reliability.
» Positive Displacement Vacuum Pump — rugged and high performance.
» Premium silencer package — reduced noise complaints. 
» Compact low profile — good visibility for your driver and stability in rough locations. 
» Rugged construction the way a contractor needs it — heavy duty frames and largest axle capacity in its class. 
» Balanced design with optimum tongue weight — easy on your trucks.
» Narrowest machine in it’s class makes it maneuverable and easy to see around. 
»  Reverse flow is standard — fast tank emptying, blow obstructions out of vacuum hose and backflush the filters  

for quick-easy cleaning.

VACUUM EXCAVATOR SERIES

550VX model shown.

Page 57 of 63



550VX VACUUM EXCAVATOR SERIES

FEATURES 550VLX 550VX STD CFM 550VX HI CFM
Mountings Trailer, truck & skid mounting Trailer, truck & skid mounting Trailer, truck & skid mounting
Spoils Capacity (gallons / liters) 550 gallons / 2,082 liters 550 gallons / 2,082 liters 550 gallons / 2,082 liters
Water Capacity (gallons / liters) 2 x 100 gallons / 2 x 378 liters 2 x 100 gallons / 2 x 378 liters 2 x 100 gallons / 2 x 378 liters
Optimum & Balanced Tongue Weight 600 lbs 1,000 lbs 1,000 lbs
Engine 31 Hp OHV Twin air-cooled gasoline 42 Hp CAT diesel / 64 HP Kubota 

diesel; Tier 4F
60/74 Hp CAT diesel / 64 HP Kubota 
diesel; Tier 4F

Fuel Tank Capacity (gallons / liters) 8 gallons / 30 liters 29 gallons / 110 liters 29 gallons / 110 liters
Dual LED work lights and strobe Optional Standard Standard
Warranty One Year One Year One Year

OPERATOR CONTROLS
Controls Location Front curbside with lockable cabinet Front curbside with lockable cabinet Front curbside with lockable cabinet
Hour Meter / Tachometer / Vacuum Gauge Optional Standard Standard
Water Supply Reel Rear Curbside Rear Curbside Rear Curbside
Load Level Indicator and Auto Shutoff Auto Shutoff Sight Glass & Auto Shutoff Sight Glass & Auto Shutoff
Reverse Flow Available Standard Standard

SPOILS TANK DETAILS
Hydraulic Hoist Unload Twin cylinder Twin cylinder Twin cylinder
Full Opening Rear Door Hydraulically operated Hydraulically operated Hydraulically operated
Rear Door Latch Manual, power door lock available Power door lock Power door lock
Inlet Valve Size / Drain Valve Size 4" / 6" 4" / 6" 4" / 6"

TRAILER DETAILS – HEAVY DUTY 6" C-CHANNEL FRAME
Trailer/Hitch Type Tandem Axle / Pintle Tandem Axle / Pintle Tandem Axle / Pintle
Height x Length x Width (feet / inches) 78" x 15'8" x 81" 85" x 19'6" x 81" 85" x 19'6" x 81"
Empty Weight – lbs / kg 5,990 lbs / 2711 kg 6,080 lbs / 2758 kg 6,200 / 2812 kg 
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (lbs / kg) 9,990 lbs / 4531 kg 13,000 lbs / 5898 kg 13,000 lbs / 5898 kg
Axles, Capacity and Suspension Type 2 x 6,000 lbs Torsion 2 x 6,000 lbs Torsion 2 x 6,000 lbs Torsion
Tire Size ST235/80 R 16 Load Range E ST235/80 R 16 Load Range E ST235/80 R 16 Load Range E
Trailer Brakes Never adjust electric Never adjust electric Never adjust electric

VACUUM PUMP / BLOWER DETAILS
Vacuum Pump/Blower Type Positive displacement lobe pump Positive displacement lobe pump Positive displacement lobe pump
CFM / Max Hg 600 CFM / 15" 600 CFM / 15" 1,000 CFM / 15"
Reverse Flow Available Standard Standard
Cyclo-Separator Air Filter  
Type / Capacity

Cyclo-Separator with 3 micron filter, 
6,300 sq in capacity

Cyclo-Separator with 3 micron filter,  
12,500 sq in capacity

Cyclo-Separator with 3 micron filter, 
16,750 sq in capacity

WATER SYSTEM DETAILS
Water Pressure / Water Supply 3,000 psi / 4.9 gpm 4,000 psi 

*factory set @ 3,500 psi / 6 gpm
4,000 psi 
*factory set @ 3,500 psi / 6 gpm

Electronic Low Water Shut-Off Standard Standard Standard
Auto Water Pump Unloader to Reduce 
Engine Loading & Wear

Standard Standard Standard

Water Pump Drive Belt w/ Electric Clutch Belt w/ Electric Clutch Belt w/ Electric Clutch
Water Supply Hose 50' x 3/8" ID 50' x 3/8" ID 50' x 3/8" ID
Water Supply Reel Location Rear, curbside Rear, curbside Rear, curbside
Easy-to-Use Winterize System Standard Standard Standard

OPTIONS
Patented Cyclo-Jet Pothole Excavator —  
Stainless or Dielectric

Available Recommended Recommended

Curbside Remote Auxiliary Hydraulics Optional Optional Optional
Full Hydraulic Remote Controlled Boom  
or Manual Boom

Optional Optional Optional

Lighted Arrow Bar to Direct Traffic Optional Optional Optional
Removable Water Heater Optional Optional Optional
4" Vac Hose Available on HiCFM only Available on HiCFM only Optional
In Tank Clean Out System Optional Optional Optional
Sewer Jetter Not Available Optional Optional
2 x 165 Gallon Water Tanks Optional Optional Optional

© 2020 Ring-O-Matic Page 58 of 63



Marquette Township Vacuum Excavator Quote Tab

LF George Inc.

Ring-o-matic HICFM 550 VX w/6 way hydraulic boom and hot water heater. 2021, New $96,121

Vermeer WI.

Vermeer VX50 Series w/hotbox. No hydraulic boom. New $92,403. Addition of hydraulic boom was 
verbally estimated to increase cost by $10,000.

Vermeer LP573SDT w/out hotbox. No hydraulic boom. New $96,400. Addition of hydraulic boom was 
verbally estimated to increase cost by $10,000.

Ditch-Witch Midwest

Ditch-Witch HX50 w/ hydraulic boom and hot water heater. Demo model $106,000. New HX50 
w/hydraulic boom and hot water heater. $112,000.

Page 59 of 63



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.F. 
Proposal: Consider New Camera System for the 

Board Room 
Presented by: Clerk Ritari / Manager Kangas 

Background:
The current camera system is over 8 years old and is starting to fail. The system that is 
proposed utilizes newer technology and uses the existing audio system in place. 

Attachments: 1. Approve_Decline Quote Board Room

Cost: $ 16,889.04

Budget Account: General Fund 

Recommended motion:
Approve the quotation from 906 Technologies for the new camera system in the board 
room for a price not to exceed  $16,889.04, and authorize the Township Manager to 
move forward with the process. 

Page 60 of 63

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


T&M Estimate
Estimate Number: 3126

Estimate Title: Board Room A/V System Upgrade
Expiration Date: 03/09/2022

Estimate Prepared For Estimate Prepared By

Jon Kangas
Township of Marquette
1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, MI 49855 
Phone:(906)-228-6220 
jonkangas@marquettetownship.org 

Andrew Kruger
906 Technologies
161 County Road 492 
Marquette, MI 49855
Phone:(906)-226-2906
Fax:906-273-1513 
Andrew@906technologies.com

Item# Quantity Item Unit Price Extended
Price

One-Time Items
1) 1 ATEM Mini Pro $603.90 $603.90
2) 2 30X-SDI Gen 2 Live Streaming Broadcast Camera $2,194.78 $4,389.56
3) 1 Small Universal Wall Mount Bracket $109.80 $109.80
4) 1 IP/Serial Joystick Controller (4th Generation) $791.78 $791.78
5) 1 TeamConnect Ceiling 2 $3,751.50 $3,751.50
6) 1 Ceiling Mic Extension brackets US $81.74 $81.74
7) 1 NETGEAR 16-Port Gigabit Rackmount Smart Managed Plus Switch, 85w 8xPoE, ProSAFE $202.09 $202.09
8) 250 NEXTSPEED LINK Category 6 UTP Cable, REELEX Box, Plenum Blue $0.33 $82.50
9) 50 22/2 Shielded Plenum Cable $0.20 $10.00
10) 1 AV/IT 18 Gb/s 4K Active Fiber Optic Plenum HDMI Cable (100') $402.60 $402.60
11) 1 AV/IT 18 Gb/s 4K Active Fiber Optic Plenum HDMI Cable (32') $262.53 $262.53
12) 1 ProDesk 400 G6 Desktop Mini PC, i5-10500T, 8 GB RAM, 256 GB SSD, W10P $871.04 $871.04
13) 1 Misc. Materials $150.00 $150.00
14) 24 Hardware IT Labor 

Labor to install computer and ATEM Mini Pro as well as configure the hardware and software to control
cameras. 

Train users how to use the system.

$110.00 $2,640.00

15) 24 Structured Cabling Rate 
Labor to run 2 Cat6 cables and 2 HDMI cables for the cameras.

$85.00 $2,040.00

16) 4 Project Management $125.00 $500.00
One-Time Total $16,889.04

 
All hardware is subject to availability. A similar/equivalent part may be used in the event that the
estimated part is no longer available. If there is a significant change in any pricing, a new estimate will be
provided.

Subtotal $16,889.04

Total Taxes $0.00
Total $16,889.04

Project Summary: This is a fixed price estimate. However, should there be product cost changes, unforeseen circumstances or additional requests,
final pricing may exceed this estimate. This project will include procurement and labor to upgrade the video system in the board room. It will be the

client’s responsibility for final disposition of the old equipment. 906 can destroy and then return the old equipment for a fee ($150 per server, $50 per
computer).  

 
Project Understanding: This is an estimate done in best faith based on information provided to 906 Technologies. 906 Tech understands that Marquette

Township Hall (MTH) is asking for a quote to upgrade the video system in the board room. The board room audio system upgrades will require
coordination with MTH staff and access to the facility during hours which may be after normal business hours to facilitate the work done in order to
limit impact to normal operations. The proposed hardware, software, and ancillary support equipment was selected based on discussions with MTH

personnel and in consideration of MTH stated current and future needs. If the conditions or needs have changed since initial discussion and/or
development of this proposal or if our project understanding or objective is different than what is expected by MTH, please notify us as soon as

possible so we can amend our proposal or meet with your team to discuss additions or deletions from the proposed scope of service identified herein.

Terms: All materials will be billed upon delivery to 906 Technologies at net 10 terms.  Labor and any other charges are billed monthly at net 30.  An interest
charge of 1.5% will be applied to all past due accounts.  Services provided may be suspended until account is resolved.  Customer shall also reimburse all

costs and expenses for attorney's fees incurred in collecting any amounts past due.  In addition, 906 Technologies offers leasing plans as an available

Page 61 of 63

mailto:Andrew@906technologies.com


Authorizing Signature:   
External Response:   

Date:  

service to our clients.   
Incorporation of General Terms and Conditions:  In addition to the terms and conditions provided in this estimate, Client agrees to be bound by the General
Terms and Conditions of 906 Technologies, LLC, which can be viewed at www.906technologies.com and which are incorporated herein. The General Terms
and Conditions are meant to be read together with the terms and conditions provided in any estimates. If terms and conditions in any estimate conflict with
the General Terms and Conditions, then the General Terms and Conditions shall control for the conflicting issue and the remaining terms and conditions in

any estimate shall continue to have full force and effect.

Page 62 of 63



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 

  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

 

To:  Township Board 

From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 

Date:  February 10, 2022 

Regarding: Manager Report for February 15, 2022 

 

Contract Negotiations 

All union contracts are officially ratified!  Congratulations to all involved.  The process took a 

little longer than expected, but I feel we accomplished the goals we established back in 

September.  Thank you to Supervisor Durant and Trustee Markes for the support through this 

process as members of the Negotiating Committee, and to the full Township Board for focusing 

on a sustainable package for all employees.  I hope the employees are as pleased with the 

outcome as I am. 

 

Oak Hills Estates Update – Proposed Public Water Extension 

In my last report, you will recall that I indicated we are assuming the proposed project is “dead”.  

Last week, that assumption was confirmed with a petition from the neighborhood in opposition to 

the project.  Of the 63 parcels represented in the proposed special assessment district, 32 of the 

owners are represented in the petition (51% of total parcels.)  However, as the petitions go, the 

determination is based on represented land area, not parcel total.  41 (48%) of the 85.5 total acres 

are represented in the petition.  Recall that only 20% of the land area in the district is needed to 

file a petition against the project, so this petition more than doubles the minimum necessary. 

Therefore, our assumption has been confirmed. 

 

However, I should note that the numbers are a little ironic in this case.  Because the Township has 

received a petition against the project with at least 20% of the land area represented, the 

Township Board may NOT proceed with a project UNLESS a second petition is received with at 

least 51% of the land area represented IN FAVOR of the project.  As stated above, 48% of the 

area is in opposition, so it is possible (though VERY unlikely) that up to 52% COULD be in 

favor.  Let me be clear: I don’t expect to see a petition in favor of a project from 51% or more of 

the land area represented.  The petition we received clearly indicates that the petition was only 

“…circulated until a clear majority was reached…”  While we can argue what constitutes a “clear 

majority”, I think it is likely true that there are more “no” votes out there based on the sentiment 

at our public meeting.   

 

So, my assumption has not changed: this project is “dead”.  Remember, the Township has not 

taken a stance in favor of, or opposed to, this project.  Our involvement came at the request of 

several residents in the neighborhood who are looking for a more reliable water source.  We 

agreed to determine a preliminary opinion of probable cost and share it with the potentially 

affected property owners.  Many of them are happy with their current well water and prefer it 

over any proposed public system, even if their special assessment were zero.  Based on all 

information received to date, we have moved on to other Township priorities. 

Page 63 of 63


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of the Closed Session of January 18 , 202
	020122 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $211,750.54.  Check
	BP 2-15-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. 906 Technologies - Memo for increased software pri
	906 Technologies Correspondence


	E. Financial
	1. Budget Amendment 2022-01
	BA 2022-01

	2. January 2022 Financial Statement
	Jan 2022 FS



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Marquette Little League Presentation in regards to
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department Report
	a. Fire Department Activity Report - January 2022
	Fire Department Activity Report - January 2022 


	2. Public Works
	a. Public Works Report
	February 2022 Department Report


	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Resolution for Marquette County League of
	Board Action Item
	LoWV 2-15-21

	B. Consider Future of Township Events
	Board Action Item

	C. Consider Letter of Support for BLP
	Board Action Item
	Customer Letter of Support R1 02.15.2022

	D. Consider Amendment to Board Action of January 18, 2022
	Board Action Item

	E. Consider Purchase of a Vacuum Excavator
	Board Action Item
	Ringomatic Marquette Township vac quote
	Ringomatic 550 vx specs
	Marquette Township Vacuum Excavator Quote Tab

	F. Consider New Camera System for the Board Room
	Board Action Item
	Approve_Decline Quote Board Room


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Roads Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	02.15.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

